Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 3:04 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Christine Vu; Chi Tsou; Thu Chan

Subject: answer for 06U10572 TCB questions Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8755,

Assessment NO.: AN0O6T6199, Notice#1

Attachments: 06U10572-1B FCC 22 & 24 Report_Revised.pdf

06U10572-1B FCC

22 & 24 Report... _ _
Hi Mike,

PIs see revised report to address your two questions below.
Thanks,
Claire

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 5:01 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID: N7NMC8755, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6199, Notice#l

EMC portion :

Question #1: Please indicate the manufacturer supplied test program name and version
number that used during GSM/EDGE tests.

Question #2: Please provide more detail information on what are the tests performed to
determine the antenna in closed position is not the worse case. Section 5.5 of test
report.

Best Regards
Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



